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CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

www.manitowoc.org

June 11, 2021

TO: Mayor and Common Council
FROM: Board of Public Works
SUBJECT: Camp Vits Privy Supply & Install, Project #WB-21-23

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the June 9, 2021 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to receive
bids for Camp Vits Privy Supply & Install, Project #WB-21-23. City Clerk reported having
received two (2) e-bids. Same were opened and accepted online through Quest, and

are as follows:

Name Bid Bond Base Bid
Vinton Construction Co. Bid Bond $59,575.00
Advance Construction Inc. Bid Bond $91,000.00

“Moved by City Attorney Kathleen McDaniel, seconded by Alderperson Todd
Reckelberg, and unanimously carried to refer the bid to the Director of Public Infrastructure

for tabulation and recommendation. Ayes, 7. Nays, none.”

Very Truly Yours,

HJackeng Tt < _

MACKENZIE REED-KADOW
Secretary Board of Public Works

MACKENZIE REED-KADOW, CITY CLERK
CITY HALL = 900 QUAY STREET = MANITOWOC, WI = 54220-4543
PHONE (920) 686-6950 = FAX (920) 686-6959 = MREEDKADOW@MANITOWOC.ORG



#WB-21-23 CAMP VITS PRIVY SUPPLY & INSTALL (#7858221)
BID DATE: JUNE 9, 2021

Vinton Construction Advance Construction

Company Inc.
Item # Item Description UofM Qty Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
CAMP VITS PRIVY
1 CAMP VITS PRIVY SUPPLY & INSTALLATION LS 1 $59,575.00 $59,575.00 $91,000.00 $91,000.00
Base Bid Total: $59,575.00 $91,000.00
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